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Fw: Tribal Intent to comply with EAO
Amy Swanson to: artemis.tina

Please file with the Crow Agency EAO, Docket No. SDWA-08-11-0045. Thanks,

Amy Swanson, Senior Attorney
Legal Enforcement Program
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 8
1595 Wynkoop Street (8ENF-L)
Denver, CO 80202-1129
Phone: 303/312-6906
Fax: 303/312-6953
-- Forwarded by Amy Swanson/RB/USEPAIUS on 05/27/2011 12:05 PM -----
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From:
To:
Date:
Subject:

Barbara Burkiand/MO/R8/USEPAIUS
Amy Swanson/RBIUSEPAlUS@EPA, Jean Belille/R8/USEPAlUS@EPA
05/2712011 07:37 AM
Tribal Intent to comply with EAO

Barbara A. Burkland, MPH
US. EPA, Region 8
lOWest 15th St, Suite 3200
Helena, MT 59626
Phone: (406)457-5009
FAX: (406)457-5055
Toll free: (866)457-2690

--- Forwarded by Barbara Burkiand/MO/R8/USEPAIUS on 05127/2011 07:36 AM ---

From:
To:
Date:
SUbject:

"James RealBird" <jamesr@crownations.net>
Barbara Burkland/MO/RBIUSEPAlUS@EPA
05/26/2011 04:06 PM
FW: Jimmy Letter (2)

From: James RealBird
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2011 3:30 PM
To: James RealBird
Subject: Jimmy Letter (2)
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EXECUTIVE BRANCH
Bacheeitche Avenue

P.O. Box 159
Crow Agency (Baoxuwuooshe). Montana 59022

Phone: (406) 638-3751
Fox: 14061 638-7320

Cedric Block Eagle
CHAIRMAN

Calvin Jefferson
VICE CHAIRMAN

cttoMf~ Scoff Russel/.

SECRETARY

Domn Old Covate
VICE SECRETARY

Dear Ms. Burkland

The Crow Tribe is in receipt of the Emergency Administrative Order issued on May 25, 2011. The
Tribe intends to comply with all requirements of the Order. If continuing flooding makes it difficult to meet
any deadline in the Order we will contact EPA to ask for an extension.

The boil order was posted by the BIA Crow Agency Facilities office on May 24 and a copy of the
certification was sent to Mindy Mohr in EPA's Denver office that same day. The boil order will be left in
place until we are notified otherwise by EPA.

The Tribe is in communication with State DES and they are providing bottled water in Crow
Agency.

The Tribe's plant flooded to a depth of 15" on the night of May 22. The clearwell entrance is
elevated well above that level and no flood water entered it. The plant was pumped out and operators
determined that all electrical components that were working prior to the flood were still working. None of
the following were impacted: clarifier, filter, clearwell.

At TP-02, the Tribe is cleaning the clearwell even though it was not impacted by the flood. The
plant has been idle for some time and the clearwell needed cleaning.

The operational status of all monitoring and reporting equipment will be assessed and information
provided to EPA.



At TP-02 the plant was determined to be safe to restart and it will begin producing water again as
soon as turbidity below 0.3 NTU can be achieved.

The system has not been flushed yet because there is not adequate water pressure to do that.

Operators recorded a residual of 1.57 mg/I at the Forestry office on 5/25. A special sample will be
taken for coli form bacteria once system pressure has returned to normal.

If you have any other questions, I can be reached at 406-638-3795.

Jim Real Bird, Director
Crow Tribe Water and Wastewater

*********************** ATTACHMENT NOT DELIVERED *******************

This Email message contained an attachment named
imageOOl. jpg

which may be a computer program. This attached computer program could
contain a computer virus which could cause harm to EPA's computers,
network, and data. The attachment has been deleted.

This was done to limit
into the EPA network.
sent from the Internet

the distribution of computer viruses introduced
EPA is deleting all computer program attachments
into the agency via Email.

If the message sender is known and the attachment was legitimate, you
should contact the sender and request that they rename the file name
extension and resend the Email with the renamed attachment. After
receiving the revised Email, containing the renamed attachment, you can
rename the file extension to its correct name.

For further information, please contact the EPA Call Center at
(866) 4ll-4EPA (4372). The TDD number is (866) 489-4900.

*********************** ATTACHMENT NOT DELIVERED ***********************

(attachment "image002. jpg" deleted by A:ny Swanson/R8/USEPA/US)


